MINUTES Region 9 Regional Workforce Development Board/CEO Meeting Tuesday June 5 , 2018, 4:30 to 6pm West Davenport Center, 2950 N Fairmount, Davenport IA

Diana opened the meeting at 4:30p	n
Schneider, Gene Rome, Jeremy Ritc	ve Haier, Susan Zelnio, Chad Pratz, Scott hie, Carlton Wills, Stacy Driscoll, Michelle nds, Adrienne Wheeler, Greg Jenkins
CEO: Tom Detterman, Brinson Kinze	- F
RWDB Staff: Whitney Linnburg	
CEO — L. Brinson motioned to approve. 2. Tom seconded. All approved.	
RWDB – L. Greg motioned to approve. 2. Susan seconded. Motion carried.	
CEO — L. Tom motioned to approve. 2. Brinson seconded. All approved.	
RWDB Gene motioned to approve. Michelle seconded. Motion carried.	
ominated for board chair but decil epresentative. Diana agreed to fill ear/term. Board vice chair position trinson moved to close the nominat EO – Brinson motioned to elect Diana a text term. Tom seconded.	-
u approved	
	Attendance: WDB Members: Diana Gradert, Di chneider, Gene Rome, Jeremy Ritc Valtz, Roberta Rosheim, Paula Aare EO: Tom Detterman, Brinson Kinze WDB Staff: Whitney Linnburg EO – . Brinson motioned to approve. . Tom seconded. Il approved. WDB – . Greg motioned to approve. . Susan seconded. Notion carried. EO – . Tom motioned to approve. . Brinson seconded. Il approved. WDB – . Gene motioned to approve. . Michelle seconded. Notion carried. WDB – . Gene motioned to approve. . Michelle seconded. Intern length may only be one yee perinated for board chair but declifer persentative. Diana agreed to fill per/term. Board vice chair positior rinson moved to close the nominat EO – . Brinson motioned to elect Diana a ext term.

	RWDB – 1. Brinson motioned to elect Diana next term. 2. Carlton motioned to elect Diana Motion carried.	as chair and Eugene as Vice Chair for the as Chair and Eugene as Vice Chair.
·		na Gradert, and Jack Willey all have renew their positions. Documentation of he CEO Chair.
	There is a new process for electing governor approval. Board member	board members that cuts out need for swill be selected by the CEO board.
Training provider review Black Hawk College –	Two Black Hawk applications were Practical Nurse program and the As	1
Practical Nursing Black Hawk College – Associate Degree	RWDB – 1. Eugene motioned to approve bot 2. Roberta seconded. Motion carried.	n programs.
Nursing	CEO- 1. Tom motioned to approve both p 2. Brinson seconded. Motion carried.	rograms.
Disability Committee update	month. There is an upcoming Disab	t from the state due at the end of this lity Committee meeting to review I the items have already been completed.
Success Story – Collaboration on Career Fairs	Mayor's Teen Job Fair five years ago County Job Fair, Muscatine Mayor's Clinton Community College Career I in the planning and coordination of staff worked on a new event promo school students. Paula discussed the growth of these the need grows, it is going to becom on the needs of job seekers and em about turning the Davenport Teen J said that due to the low rate of teer remember how important it is to ge	Job Fair for Teens, and assisted with the air. IowaWORKS is also directly involved an annual Veterans' Job Fair. In addition, ting construction trades careers to high events due to massive hiring needs. As is important to be able to focus efforts ployers. There has been some discussion ob Fair into a manufacturing fair. Paula young adult employment, we need to
Annual Summary of Services	sought adult education training opp	ducation. To date 1,306 students have ortunities. To date, about 120 have ency and 60 more are close to finishing.

	college has expanded services to in HSE began a class at IowaWorks that to enter in week 2 of the normal 8 v program then transfer to the regula 8 th week. New this year offering the Program, engaging HSE students in training program such as CNA. The Citizenship courses are now being of per week and the library provides c	classes while completing another job rogram has been successful so far. ffered at the downtown library two days
		ng, 160 people currently taking some
	new members from July – April (this members). IowaWorks looks at diff members to try and figure out servi members do not have a high school development is done to engage cust services that can meet their specific the soft skills workshops. The center made contacts with over 300 new b	
	activities including job fairs, veteran	ation on services provided in each and were involved in several different
Regional Realignment update	2 regions. No decision has been made	ommittee may be looking at realigning to e, another meeting has been scheduled. ays to cut costs instead of just cutting
Adjournment	Diana Adjourned the meeting at 6:0 Next Meeting August 7.	2 p.m.